STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY 2o MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DiVISION
r0BBS LISTRICT OFFICE

10, 0 26 POST CFSCE 30X 1980
July 10, 1986 HCEES, NEW MEXCO 58240
{505 253-81€1

Alpha Twenty-One Production Company
P.0. Box 1206
Jal, New Mexico 88252

Attn: Mr. Robert W. Lansford

Re: txception to Rule 402

Gentlemen:

As requested in your letter of July 8, 1986, and for the reasons
outlined therein, the well Tisted below will be exempt from the
shut-in pressure tes requirement of Division Rule 402. This
exemption is being made on a non-expiring basis pending workover

or shut in of the well.

JALMAT TANSILL YATES-SR POOL

E1l Paso Tom Federal #5-E Sec 33, T25S, R37E
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: R. L. Stamets
QCD Santa Fe

E1 Paso Natural Gas Co.
E1 Paso TX 79999



